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MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 3, 2020
TO: Public
FROM: Ossie Young, KMC Dental Manager
RE: Dental Department Open for Services

KMC Dental is now open for full services. If you would like to schedule an appointment,

please call our office at 530 625 4261 extension 0311.

Due to the pandemic, the Dental Clinic Lobby will remain closed. Masks must be
worn at all times and hands sanitized before entering the clinic.

KMC’s Dental Clinic check-in process will be as follows:

1.

Patients are to remain in vehicle and call the clinic to check in (530.625.4261 ext. 0311).
Patients on foot may call or ring doorbell to check in and will be given further instructions.

A Dental staff member will come to the patient and perform the following: Temperature
screening and COVID19 questionnaire.

Patients will be asked to update any paperwork so that we may treat them.

The Dental Assistant will come get the patient when the staff are ready to bring the patient into
the clinic for their dental appointment.

Only the patient will be allowed into the treatment area. Children may be accompanied by 1
adult.

Note: Infection control is and has been top priority in our Clinic. We follow recommendations and
guidelines made by the American Dental Association (ADA), the Centers for Disease Control (CDC)
and the Occupational Safety and Health and Administration (OSHA). This enables us to provide the
safest environment for our patients and staff.



